P

T-267 c. 1852
Pinckett House
St. Michaels
Private

The earliest deed that defines this Mill Street lot (formerly called
Willow Street) dates to November 14, 1851, when James Watkins purchased
a lease to the property from Jeremiah and Rebecca Ann Harrison. Only
seventeen days later the Watkinses transferred the lease to Samuel T.
Harrison, who purchased fee title interest in the lot in 1865. It appears
Samuel T. Harrison erected the house, perhaps as early as 1852, and then
sold the house along with the household furnishings to a Louisa J.
Harrison, a wife a perhaps a daughter, in 1867. During much of the
twentieth century the property has been owned by the Pinckett family.

Commodore Littleton and Nora Virtenia Pinckett purchased the house in

1920.

The Pinckett house is a two-part dwelling probably built for a
middle income working class laborer or perhaps, a skilled artisan. The

story-and-a-half structure has been thought by the owners to be a

“horizontal log house erected during the seventeenth century. Exterior

architectural features, however, suggest the house was assembled around
1850. Only an interior invce\étigation would reveal its true wall
construction, but in most cases where owners have claimed log construction
there arguement is based on a few floor timbers that are partially bark
covered. Although log houses are known to have been built in St.
Michaels during the eighteenth century no surviving examples have been

confirmed.




Survey No. T-267

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _no
1. Name (indicate preferred name)
historic
and/or common PINCKETT HOUSE
2. Location
street & number 107 Mill Street ____ not for publication
city, town St. Michaels — vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryland county Talbot
3. Classification
Category Ownership v Status Present Use
— district- - public _x-- occupied ____agriculture —____ museum
x__ building(s) s private —___ unoccupied —__ commercial —_ park
—— structure —— both —— work in progress _ educational X __ private residence
—_ site Public Acquisition Accessible entertainment —religious
~~__ object —_in process _x__yes: restricted ____government scientific
- being considered _____yes: unrestricted —_ industrial __ transportation
_y not applicable —_no ____ military ____other:

4- \Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name
street & number 107 Mill Street telephone no.:
city, town St. Michaels state and zip code MD 21663

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Talbot County Clerk of Court liber 344
street & number Talbot County Courthouse folio 329
city, town state

6. Representation in Existing nuistorical surveys

titie - Maryland Historic Sites Inventory

date . — federal _X state ___ county ___ local
P

_pository for survey records Maryland Historical Trust

city, town Annapolis state MD 21401




7. Description Survey No. W8L267

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent —— deteriorated ___ unaltered _X___ original site

2 _good ——ruins _% altered — _moved date of move
—_ fair ____unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Pinckett house stands at 107 Mill Street in the northern
residential district of St. Michaels, Talbot County, Maryland. The story-
and-a-half, two-part frame house faces south with the main gable roof
oriented on an east/west axis.

- Probably built during the middle years of the nineteenth century,
the story-and-a-half frame dwelling rests on a low brick foundation, and it
is sheathed with a layer of wood shingles. The medium pitched gable roof
is covered with asphalt shingles. Attached to the back of the house is a
shed roofed addition. ‘

-The south (main) elevation is an- asymmetrical four-bay facade with
the entrance in the shorter of the two sections. A partially glazed front
door is flanked by a single-pane sash window sheltered by a metal awning.
The two bays to the slightly taller section are filled with single-pane sash
windows along covered by metal awnings. Centered on the two roof
slopes are gabled dormers filled with six-over-six sash windows. A narrow
brick stove chimney rises between the two sections.

"The west gable end is defined by a two latter paired window
openings on the first floor and a small window opening on the second
floor.. Each opening is sheltered by a metal awning. The gable end is
flush. - :

The east end, on the other hand, is a largely plain surface aside
from two small windows to the rear on either side of an exterior brick
stove flue. '

Attached'tﬂo the back of the house are shed roofed additions.



8. Significance s ‘ Survey No. TW—2‘67

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
____ prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion
— 1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic — conservation — law —__science
© 7 _1500-1599 ____ agriculture —__economics ___literature ___ sculpture
—1600-1699 X __ architecture —— education . — military — social/
—1700-1799 ____art —_engineering — . music humanitarian
X 1800-1899 ____ commerce - exploration/settiement ____ philosophy — theater
— 1900~ —_ communications — — industry - politics/government ____transportation
——_invention — other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _ B x C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exceptiont: _ A B _C _ D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national __state y local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a ger\gral statement of history and

support.

The Pinckett house is a two-part mid nineteenth century dwelling
probably erected for a middle income working class laborer or skilled
artisan. The story-and-a-half structure has been thought by the owners to
be a horizontal log house erected during the seventeenth century.
Exterior architectural features, however, suggest the house was built
around 1850. Only an interior investigation would reveal its true wall
construction, but in most cases owners that have claimed log construction
based on the arguement that a few floor timber are partially covered in
bark. Although log houses are known to have been built in St. Michaels
during the eighteenth century no surviving examples have been identified.

HISTORY AND SUPPORT

The earliest deed that defines this Mill Street lot (formerly called
Willow Street) dates to November 14, 1851 (64/124), when James Watkins
purchased a lease to the property from Jeremiah and Rebecca Ann
Harrison. Only seventeen days later the Watkinses transferred the lease to
Samuel T. Harrison (64/122) who purchased fee title to the property in
1865. (72/240) Tt appears Samuel T. Harrison erected the house, perhaps
around 1852, and then sold the house and its household furnishings to a
Louisa J. Harrison, perhaps his wife or daughter, in 1867.(73/448) The
house and lot remained in her hands until 1896.(125/122) During much of
the twentieth century the property has been owned by the Pinckett family.
Commodore Littleton and Nora Virtenia Pinckett purchased the house in
1920.(186/125)




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. yg-267

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name : Quadrangle scale

UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Paul B. Touart, Architectural Historian

organization P. 0. Box 5 date 9/25/89

street & number v telephone 301-651-1094
city or town Westover state MD 21871

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



PINKETT'S HOUSE T-267

YEAR: 1958 VOL: 344 PAGE: 329 PRICE:

FROM: Lee S. Gillis and Florence Marie Gillis

TO: Paige Pinckett and Hazel E. Pinckett

NOTES: Begins at a stone at the SW corner of a lot belonging to the heirs of

Jeremiah Sewell; run with Sewell N 167 feet to Susan H. Dawson; W with Dawson
44 feet to Charles W. Greenj then S 167 feet to Willow Street; E on Willow 44
feet to the beginning.

Part of a title clearance. Conveyed to Gillis by Pinckett 1958, 344/327.

YEAR: 1958 VOL: 344 PAGE: 327 PRICE:

FROM: Paige Pinckett and Hazel E. Pinckett

TO: Lee S. Gillis

NOTES: Title clearance. Same description.

Conveyed to Nora Virtenia Pinckett and Paige Pinckett by Harry E. Clark and

Ellen C. Clark 1953, 306/505. Nora died intestate 1956. Sons Joseph S. and Paige

Pinckett inherited. Joseph's interest transferred to Paige 1958, 344/325.

YEAR: 1953 VOL: 306 PAGE: 505 PRICE:

FROM: Harry E. Clark and Ellen C. Clark

TO: Nora Virtenia Pinckett and Paige Pinckett
NOTES: Title clearance. Same description.
Conveyed to Clark by Pinckett 1953, 306/502.

YEAR: 1953 VOL: 306 PAGE: 502 PRICE:

FROM: Commodore Littleton Pinckett and Nora Virtenia Pinckett
TO: Harry E. Clark

NOTES: Title clearance. Part of a divorce settlement.
Conveyed to Pinckett by Turmer 1920, 186/125.

YEAR: 1920 VOL: 186 PAGE: 125 PRICE: $450

FROM: Horace M. Turner and Helen G. Turner

TO: Commodore Littleton Pinkett and Nora Virtenia Pinckett
NOTES: Same description.

Conveyed to Turner by Byrd 1919, 182/230.

YEAR: 1919 VOL: 182 PAGE: 230 PRICE: $50+0VC
FROM: Henry E. Byrd and Charlotte Byrd

TO: Horace M. Turner

NOTES: Same description.

Conveyed to Byrd by Sewell 1911, 160/499.




PINKETT'S HOUSE - T-267 ___PAGE TWO

YEAR: 1911 VOL: 160 PAGE: 499 PRICE: $475

FROM: Emma H. Sewell and Walter M. Sewell

TO: Henry F. Byrd.

NOTES: Same description but is between heirs of Jeremiah Sewell back to former
John M. Hambleton now Susan H. Dawson; 44 feet to the heirs of Cloudsberry
Kirby, now Charles H. Green.

Conveyed to Sewell by Harrisonl896, 125/122.

YEAR: 1896 VOL: 125 PAGE: 122 PRICE: $450

FROM: Louisa J. Harrison

TO: Emma M. Sewell

NOTES: Same description.

Conveyed to Louis Harrison by Samuel T. Harrison 1867, 73/448.

Conveyed to Samuel T. Harrison by Jeremiah Harrison 1865, 72/240 (fee)
Conveyed t6 Samuel T. Harrison by James Watkins 1851, 64/122 (leasehold)

YEAR: 1867 VOL: 73 PAGE: 448 PRICE: $25+L&A

FROM: Samuel T. Harrison

TO: Louisa .J. Harrison

NOTES: Same description. Includes buildings and all household and kitchen
furniture in said buildings.

YEAR: 1865 VOL: 72 PAGE: 240 PRICE: $75

FROM: Jeremiah Harrison and Sarah A. Harrison

TO: Samuel T. Harrison

NOTES: Begins SW corner of Jeremiah Sewell runs 44 feet to Cloudberry Kirby,
back 167 feet.

YEAR: 1851 VOL: 64 PAGE: 122 PRICE: lease
FROM: James Watkins and Sarah Ann Watkins
TO: Samuel T. Harrison

NOTES: Made December 1, 1851.

YEAR: 1851 VOL: 64 PAGE: 124 PRICE: lease

FROM: Jeremiah Harrison and Rebecca Ann Harrison

TO: James Watkins

NOTES: Made November 14, 1851. Begins at the Easternmost corner of James
Townsend on Willow Street; run with street N 77 30" E 41 feet; then N 12 30' W
160 feet to John N. Hambleton; then 41 feet to Townsend; then to the beginning.

The lot is part of the original tract called "Stopper'" patented by Christopher
Stamper in 1668. In 1741, Joseph Harrison had the land declared escheated and
resurveyed, calling it "Joseph's Lot".

Joseph died in 1784. The land descended to his son Thomas who was born in 1734
and died in 1801. Thomas had 9 children, of whom daughter Mary married her 3rd
cousin, Joseph Harrison. Joseph died in 1815 and on Mary's death in 1822, the
property went to her oldest son, Jeremiah.







ST MICHAELS

ST MICHAELS DIST. TAL8OT CO.

i
‘D;dwan & ke o { [ [" (J\\\\\
% / ] | ; VA V.S Hambdletorr
[ ] *\ 1%
- — fCHERRY
:CHAEL'S BUSINESS REFERENCES, 1
DODBON, Dealer in Drugs, Medicines, Chem- H 2

s, Fine Toilet Soap. Fancy Hair and Tooth
shes, Perfamery and Fascy Toilet Articles,
_sses, Shoulder-Braces, Grass and Garden Seeds.
¢ Wines and Liquors for Medicinal purp:sa. ol

ats, Qils, Varnishes and Dye Stuffs, Letter Paper,

1, Tak, Envelopes, Ciaas: Pary’ Carbon O, Ca223el -

S Componnaeds Tt Prescipios A ‘ I
HADDAWAY, Insurance Ageat and Coo- | - “‘ B
YAnCer. - £ N =

¥ W. DHAN, Collector of Claims, Real Estate s

<nt and Conveyzncer,

18 DYOTY, Carpenter, Contractor and Builder,
p at St. Michael’s.

'ED BE. HAMBLETON, Carpenter and Buil-
. Sh . Michael's.

38 B YN, Real Estate Agent and Cole
tor of ~

BPARK, Justice of the Poace and Collector. =
SMITHMAN, Boot and Shoemaker. First to
s work done on short notice. Repairing
)mgt]y and neatly done.

i 8. HAMBLETON, ietor of * Ham<
‘ton's Mechanical Shop.!”" Bl ithing, Wheel.
ighlingi, and all work xgruhining thereto, In.
:cate  Machinery carefully repaired. Farming
aplements on hand, and made to order at short
tice. Carriage Repairing, Trimming and Painting
Specially.

WILLIAM CAULX, Physician and St n,
JAMES BHTH, Physicisn and Surgeon, ce
1d Residence near St. {{silcbacl‘g

LIAM B8, HARRISON, thklmdith lad
‘agop Maker. Repairing prom and neal
n:i. Sh%in Broc?z!‘re‘:ﬁ I\'e&.‘ﬂ’ 7
5. NBAVITT & CO., Dealers in Dry Goods,
otions, Hats, Caps, Boots, Shoes, &c. Store in
road Creek Neck. !

N T. HARRINGTON, Propdetor of ' Wil.
ams House,” Newly furnished and fitted. Table
arcfully catered for. All the luxuries of the sea-
won.  Ample Stable Accommodations. Charges
moderate,

XIBL J. KILMAN, Camrisge Maker and Desler
.n all kinds of Wﬁ.ﬁu.

JRGE W. COLLINGS, Tinner. Worker in Tin,
Sheet Irom, &c. Also Dealer in Stoves and Tin,
and Sheet Iron ware of every description.

1. BLADES, nter, Contractor, and Builder,
Persons having in this line will do well to see
him before contracting.

3SEPH HBR‘GBRBBIIIHBR, Ship Builder.
Repairing of all kinds promptly and neatly done.
xvcgn PmBAN{OBOO( and Shoem’aket. Is
skilful in his profession. Those wanting first class
work done will do well to patronize him.
RRISON & RICHARDBON, Carrisge Ma-
kers. All work warranted. Repairing promptly
and neatly done.

J, HOLLAND, Butcher and Dealer in Fresh
Meats of all kinds, Shop on Talbot Street.

PT. C. R. LEONARD, Freighter of Grain of all
kinds to any point.

OMAS DES, Of E. Dealer in Dry Goods,
2rotiof ‘ries, Cigars, Tobacco, &e,

TEML ARRISON, Desler in Grocerles,
Confectio.....es &c,

8. KILMON, Carriage Maker and Dealer in Car.
riages, Wagoas, &c. Repairing promptly and neatly

done.
A. DODBONPhysician and Suegeon,

,‘('.gab""” /277 LME/ _@K!Mﬂ@{
id A If"&"k’é'wfdﬂ/ /47«-1/{,.:5




% . N\ @ 4
94, \\j !\
P tn 3 ol
o "J. Y FE_‘ \J
L
= Fairview Pt
= f T-267
PINCKETT HOUSE
‘ ey St. Michaels Quadrangle, 1942
C"_'\NGV)‘P!
£.3
vee I\l'-'amrottF't

R !
Bl .“t Eilchaels 3
= .‘-\ “~ ]

>

B

. Hopkins
! PoimA.
a i
il
. R
A 3 .:.
— & ===

Lc
Pc







r____t

T-267

PINCKETT HOUSE

Southwest elevation

ST. Michaels, Talbot Co., MD
5/89, Paul Touart, photographer
Negative/MD Historical Trust
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PINCKETT HOUSE

Southeast elevation

St. Michaels, Talbot County, MD
Negative/MD Historical Trust
5/89, Paul Touart, photographer
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